NM1 - <u>7</u>

ENFORCEMENT

3/05/1993

STATE OF NEW MEXICO



ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION



BRUCE KING GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY

March 5, 1993

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 (505) 827-5800

Envirotech Inc.

ATTN: Morris Young, President 5796 U.S. Highway 64 - 3014 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re:

Notice of Violation of Land Farm Permit

Dear Mr. Young:

You have been issued permits to operate two separate landfarm facilities under the Rule 711 of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Division. The first facility is located in the NE/4 SE/4 Section 26, Township 27 North, Range 11 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, and was permitted August 1, 1990. The second facility is located in the NW/4 Section 6, Township 26 North, Range 10 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, and was permitted September 29, 1992.

An on-site inspection conducted March 3, 1993, by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) accompanied by a representative of the Oil Conservation Division revealed that Envirotech has violated the permit conditions for the landfarm facility in Section 26 by accepting hazardous waste as defined by RCRA regulations (40 CFR Part 261) and NMED rules.

Pending further investigation you are hereby directed to immediately close both facilities and accept no further wastes of any type at either facility. You are further directed to cease any operations on the facilities, including but not limited to spreading, tilling or moisturizing soils. You will also not remove any items from the facilities and will not permit any access to the facilities by any person without the consent of the Oil Conservation Division.

This directive will remain in effect until further notice from this Division. Violation of this directive may result in civil or criminal penalties.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay

Director

RECEIPT

Receipt of this notice is hereby acknowledged this _____ day of March, 1993.

Printed Name and Title



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

March 5, 1993



POST OFFICE BOX 2008

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87504

(505) 627-5800

BRUCE KING GCVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY Envirotech Inc.

ATTN: Morris Young, President 5796 U.S. Highway 64 - 3014 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re:

Notice of Violation of Land Farm Permit

Dear Mr. Wilson:

You have been issued permits to operate two separate landfarm facilities under the Rule 711 of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Division. The first facility is located in the NE/4 SE/4 Section 26, Township 27 North, Range 11 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, and was permitted August 1, 1990. The second facility is located in the NW/4 Section 6, Township 26 North, Range 10 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, and was permitted September 29, 1992.

An on-site inspection conducted March 3, 1993, by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) accompanied by a representative of the Oil Conservation Division revealed that Envirotech has violated the permit conditions for the landfarm facility in Section 26 by accepting hazardous waste as defined by RCRA regulations (40 CFR Part 261) and NMED rules.

Pending further investigation you are hereby directed to immediately close both facilities and accept no further wastes of any type at either facility. You are further directed to cease any operations on the facilities, including but not limited to spreading, tilling or moisturizing soils. You will also not remove any items from the facilities and will not permit any access to the facilities by any person without the consent of the Oil Conservation Division.

This directive will remain in effect until further notice from this Division. Violation of this directive may result in civil or criminal penalties.

Sincerely

William J. LeMa

Director

RECEIPT

Receipt of this notice is hereby acknowledged this _______ day of March, 1993,